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COMMISSIONERS : 

J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

October 3, 2003 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
600 South North Lake Boulevard, Suite 160 
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701 

Re: Docket No. 030957-SU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No. 379- 
S for extension of wastewater service area in Seminole County, by Alafaya Utilities, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on October 1, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: ht!~~://~wn.lloridapuc.fom Internet E-mail: contact@,psc.state.fl.us 



From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Wednesday, February 11,2004 12:46 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030957or.aev.doc 

211 1/2004 12:44:00 PM 
Docket Number: 030957-SU 

Order Granting Amendment of Certificate No. 379-S to Extend Wastewater Service Area in Seminole County By Alafaya 
Utilities, Inc. and Declining to Initiate a Show Cause Proceeding, with attachment. 

Number of pages in order - 6. 

Thanks “J” 
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